
April 7, 1967 

MEMORANDRUM 

TO: Miss Virginie C rmich el , Dir ctor of R ere tion 

FROM: Jack Delius 

SUBJECT: Hammond Drive P rk 51 te - Guy Webb School -
Fulton County P rk System 

I received t lepho request from Mr . Al.an Kipper, the 
County Manger, asking th t at the earliest date possibl 
sUbmit to hi office a propoe d program for the o ration of 
th Hmmnond Driv Park Site djacent to the Guy Webb School 
for this coming summer . Fulton County ' s dep rtm nt of 
Public orks under Mr . A. T. McDonald re proceeding to d -
velop th driv y and p rking re of th rk and I 
a sum will do cert in underbrush cl aring . Stan Ay r of 
our P rk Engin ring Division is r pidly compl ting th work­
ing dr wing on the walk in th perk es well s gr ding 
sch for th tenni courts nd mphith ater . I und r tand 
thet Fulton County School uthoriti will m k v 11 bl two 
b ball di nd adjac nt to th ait which r a:,nn ct d 
with Guy bb School. 
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Thank you v ry much. 
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